



# Abhishek Srivastava

## Full Stack Developer

**Phone :**  
**+91-9711101147**

**Address :**  
**House No 19, Pocket D-11,**  
**Sector - 8, Rohini, Delhi, India -**  
**110085**

**My Portfolio**  
**<https://asrivastava.me>**

## Personal Information

I am working as a full-stack developer since 2015. I am a responsible, punctual and mindful professional.

I am looking for interesting projects (short term/long term) to apply my knowledge and skills while building up and growing your business.

I am developing stable, maintainable and scalable server-side applications because I use best practices only. In addition, I am evaluating existing application code and suggesting possible optimizations and adopting best practices.

To improve my skills I'm always interested in difficult and interesting work.

I'm a hard-working, communicative, self-motivated and responsible person.

## Work Experiences

**ByteWorld IT Services**  
**as a Sr. Full Stack**  
**Developer**

**2019 - current**

**RST International**  
**as a Sr. Full Stack**  
**Developer**

**2016 - 2019**

**Bigdream Infoservices**  
**Pvt Ltd**  
**as a PHP Developer**

**2015 - 2016**

## Educational Records

**CGSIPU**

**2012 - 2015**

**B.C.A.**

**IGNOU**

**2015 - 2018**

**M.C.A.**

# Personal Expertise

## Backend

PHP



Laravel



CodeIgniter



## FrontEnd

VueJS



JQuery



JavaScript



## Database

MySQL



MariaDB



Postgresql



MongoDB



## Mobile

Flutter



# Previous Projects

→ <https://www.indiapropertydekho.com>

Skills : PHP, Laravel, VueJS, Digital Ocean Spaces, Google Locality API, Firebase Chat API, Payment Gateways

→ <https://dockit.in>

Web Skills : PHP, Laravel, VueJS, Digital Ocean Spaces

Mobile : Flutter

→ **Like Karo**

Mobile App Link : [https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=playit.videoplayer.musicplayer&hl=en\\_IN&gl=US](https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=playit.videoplayer.musicplayer&hl=en_IN&gl=US)

Skills : Cake PHP

→ <https://evisa-uae.org>

Skills : Laravel, Blade, JQuery, JS, Bootstrap

→ **Score 11**

Mobile App Link : [https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.turbosuperbrowser&hl=en\\_IN&gl=US](https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.turbosuperbrowser&hl=en_IN&gl=US)

Skills : Laravel

→ <https://upay.org.in>

Skills : WordPress, CodeIgniter, PHP, JQuery, JS